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0-029-23

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Ap?roval Form
, ANC.

Applicant/Program: Jefferson County Public Education Foundation!NeWburg Middie School Football Field g

Applicant Requested Amount: $50,000 Rencstiany
Appropriation Request Amount: $50,000

Executive Summary of Request

Funding will help provide clean dirt, lasar grading and survey, lasar grade field to slope in both directions, and
fertilizing football field at Newburg Middle School. The current field has been designated as unsafe for play
and was unusable for the first time this year. The community is welcome to use this space to help increase
youth recreation and provide a safe space out of school (Jefferson County Board of Education Policy 05.3).

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [J Yes [®]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [(JYes [@ No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [J Yes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). 1 have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and | agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

.

B M @ $50.000 02/09/2023

District # Primary Sponsor Signature Amount Date
Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
N/A
Approved by:
Lowin bramer 2/28/2023
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount: 2 90 , 000
Agproved
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Howard, Caleb

e o
From: Shanklin, Barbara

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 11:38 AM

To: Howard, Caleb

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please allow Caleb Howard to sign for me on the NDF of 50,000 for the Board of Education Foundation to repair the
Newburg Middle School football field.
Get Qutlook for i0S



Applicant/Program: I
, Inc.
Jefferson County Public Education Foundation/Newburg Middle School Football Field Renovations

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

N/A

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 $
District 3 $
District 4 $
District 5 $
District 6 $
District 7 $
District 8 $
District 9 $
District 10 $
District 11 $
District 12 $
District 13 $
District 14 $
District 15 $

2| Page
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Applicant/Program:

, Inc.
Jefferson County Public Education Foundation/Newburg Middle School Football Field Renovations

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

N/A

District 16 $
District 17 $
District 18 $
District 19 $
District 20 $
District 21 $
District 22 $
District 23 $
District 24 $
District 25 $
District 26 $

Page
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization Jefferson County Public Education Foundation, Inc.

Program Name and Request AmountNewburg Middle School Football Field Renovations

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s} less than or equal to the request amount?

E
;
|

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

[0}
ml

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

<< Z

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

=
[0)]
w

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

ﬁ

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

E

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

i
l

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

‘ _A
Eﬁﬁm i
afjollallo

s the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

I
|
|
{
i

Is a copy of Sigh"éa Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religiods' organizations (if requesﬁhg organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

o

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

1]

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

rd N Vs <l 4\4

Prepared by: Caleb Howard Date: 02/09/2023
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Print Form

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

Jefferson County Public Education Foundation, Inc.
{as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/businessfrecords

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 3332 Newburg Road, Louisville, KY 40218

Website: https://www jefferson kyschools.us/about/support/foundation

Applicant Contact:  [Suzanne Wright Title: [Executive Administrator

Phone: 502.216.3066 Email: suzanne. wright@jefferson.kyschool
Financial Contact: Linda Miller Title: Supervisor, Grants & Awards
Phone: 502.485.3734 Email; linda.miller2@)jefferson.kyschools.\|

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Steven Stigall

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): NeWburg Middle School, 901 Exeter Ave

Council District{s):

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME:Newburg Middle School Football Field Renovations

Total Request: ($) IS0,000 l Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) 10

Purpose of Request {check all that apply):
[C1 Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
(@] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

B [RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
& Current year projected budget '® IRS Form W9
B Current financial statement : Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H : B Annual audit {if required by organization)
B Articles of Incorporation [current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
B Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source; NDF Grant - Southern High School| Amount: ($) 7,000
Source: Amount: ($)
Source: Amount: ()

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [:] Yes [&] No

Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [ ] Yes [m] No

Page 1
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

The Jefferson County Public Education Foundation (JCPEF) works to advance the education of the county’s citizens
by providing financial support for JCPS and its initiatives. The foundation was incorporated in 1983 as a nonprofit
organization under IRS 501(c)(3). JCPEF is making this request for Newburg Middle Schools in Jefferson County
Public Schools (JCPS) JCPS operates 167 elementary, middle, high, alternative, and state agency schools serving
more than 95,000 students, preschool through grade 12, making it the 29th largest school district in the United States.

Vision: All Jefferson County Public Schools students graduate prepared, empowered, and inspired to reach their full
potential and contribute as thoughtful, responsible citizens of our diverse, shared world.

Mission: To challenge and engage each learper to grow through effective teaching and meaningful experiences within
caring, supportive environments.

Newburg Middle School is one of 26 middle schools dedicated to ensuring students are successful. The school has a
singular vision - Student Success - and strives to help students achieve this in academics, enrichment, and athletics.

Newburg’s football program began eight years ago, and this season, 31 players were on the roster. Sixty students are
anticipated in 2022-23 that will include all grade levels significantly and visibly participating. The team is registered
with USA Football. Starting this upcoming year/season, the Athletic Director is mandating all football coaches
complete the USA Football Coach Certification program.

Newburg Middle School is the only JCPS middle school to win the 8th-grade division (or any division) with the
Kentucky Middle School Football Association (KYSFA) since its inception in 2008. Newburg recently won the 6th
annual Meyzeek Bowl Championship, and success has continued with the program. Newburg plays 8-10 football
games a season using a regional field system. Currently, there are 18 middle school football teams in the district.
However, only five schools have football fields, including Newburg. This year, Newburg’s football field was unusable
due to unsafe field conditions, reducing the number of regional middle school fields to four.

Newburg Middle School is centrally located in Louisville near an industrial district with major
manufacturers and suppliers like GE, Faurecia Exhaust Systems, and ADI Global Distributions. The
school serves a racially diverse population of 975 students in grades 6-8 and is primarily students of
color. Students identify as 42% Black, 27% White, 20% Hispanic, and 11% Other. This year, 158 of our
students are English Language Learners, and nearly 74% qualify for free or reduced-price lunch. Our
students speak 21 languages, with Spanish, Nepali, and Arabic among the top three.

JCPS offers school choice to families so that parents and caregivers can choose a school fitting each
student’s individual needs. Newburg Middle School offers a Math/Science/Technology (MST) Magnet
Program and pulls students from 19 Zip Codes in Jefferson County. However, most students live in the
immediate Newburg area in Zip Code 40218.

Page 2 4§' ~
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date

Allen, James, Immediate Past Chair Jan 1, 2024
Arnold, Robert; Benedict, Cynthia; Erickson, Meredith; Gerassimides, Alex Jan 1, 2025
Cornish, Al; Heuser Jr., Henry; Riavshandran, Vidya Jan 1, 2024
Jelsma, Franklin, Chair Jan 1, 2024
Helton, Audwin, Vice Chair Jan 1, 2025
Huether, Lynn, Secretary/Treasurer Jan 1, 2024
Joynt, Kevin; Selvaggi, Ken; Thomas, Carl; Timmons, Carol Jan 1, 2025
Jones, Ryan; Mays, Elizabeth; Morris, Justin; Rue, Mitch; Shirkness, Mark; Shurn, Kevin Jan 1, 2026
Marty Pollio, Ex Officio, Superintendent
John Marshall, Ex Officio, Chief Equity Officer
Chancey, Malcom Jr., Emeritus

Describe the Board term limit policy:

JCPEF has no term limits.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary

Not Applicable; no paid staff

Page 3
Effective May 2016

Applicant’s lnitials% {5’%




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address {attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Funding will help provide clean dirt, laser grading and survey, laser grade field to slope in both directions, and
fertilizing football field at Newburg Middle, one of the district's five middle school football fields. The current field
has been designated as unsafe for play and was unusable for the first time this year. The existing turf grass has
extensive wear resulting in reduced traction for players, and divots increase the risk of injury. Over time, the surface
has become compacted, which also increases students’ risk of injury during falls and tackles.

The lack of safe football field access creates challenges for all JCPS middie schools. While our high
schools have their own football fields, there are only five middle school football fields for the district’s
teams. Currently, 18 middle schools offer JV and Varsity football. Games are played on four of the five
available fields at Ramsey Middle School, Farnsley Middle School, Westport Middle School, and Stuart
Academy.

If funded, we will follow model procurement and contract with an approved vendor to
resurface the existing natural grass field. The total estimated cost is based on a quote from Mid-South Baseball, a local
sports field construction and renovation company. The project can start once there is a fully executed grant agreement
is in place from Metro Government. End date depends on contractor availability and weather but we anticipate
completing the project within one year AFTER a fully executed grant agreement.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

Currently JCPS state-approved facilities plans includes almost $1.3M in facility upgrades and renovations. Resources
to support all needed renovations and upgrades is not available so the district prioritizes upgrades such as roofs,
HVACs, window replacement, and renovations directly instruction in a school building. The district maintains more
than 160 schools, with the average age being more than 65 years old.

Newburg plans to do field irrigation tied to the existing water source located at the nearby softball field, clean dirt,
laser grading and survey to create the appropriate slope, and installation of high-quality Bermuda grass. NDF funding
will pay for clean dirt, laser grading and survey, laser grade field to slope in both directions, and fertilizing.

Newburg’s Athletic Director will allocate funding annually for field maintenance from funds raised through student
fees, concession sales, donations, and fundraisers. This includes a contract with a vendor for clean-up spray,
fertilization, weed control, and growth regulator. The remaining pays for lawn mower maintenance, field/turf
equipment, and fill dirt.

Newburg will continue to seek other grants and donations to complete the entire project.

Page 4 [f
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: if this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

Not Applicable

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[E@] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v’ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[[] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v’ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v’ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5 (/«L g
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Lack of safe field access increases program costs for all teams since they must incur higher travel costs.

For programs lacking funding for travel, families often incur additional costs getting their children across the county to
sports venues and fields. This exacerbates systemic equity issues for schools and families since 68% of all JCPS
students qualify for free or reduced-price lunch.

The following JCPS middle schools would regularly use the field each season:

Ramsey Middle School

Kammerer Middle School

Johnson Traditional Middle School
Crosby Middle School

Farnsley Middle School

Noe Middle School

W.E.B. DuBois Academy
Newburg Middle School

Primary measurable outcome is increased use of the field by Newburg Middle School, other schools and the
community.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically.

Jefferson County Board of Education Policy 05.3 authorizes the use of school property by public members of the
community during non-school hours for the purpose of recreation, sport, and academic uses. JCPS utilizes an official
application form that details the conditions of usage and is included as an attachment, Most facility use

applications are for one-time events hosted by community organizations. However, the district currently

has an ongoing agreement with the Okolona Little League at Southern High School. This year, there were no facility
requests for the Newburg football field, but we anticipate with upgrades and renovation, the community would want to
use the facilities more than in the past.

Newburg Middle is centrally located in Louisville within walking distance of the Boys and Girls Clubs of
Kentuckiana, the Newburg branch of the Louisville Free Public Library, and the Newburg Community
Center. It is also the only JCPS school with a chartered Boy Scout Troop. We welcome the community's
use of this space to help increase youth recreation and provide a safe space out of school.

Page 6 .
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Trave!

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8}

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8}

J: Machinery & Equipment
K: Capital Project $50,000 $50,000
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8}

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | §s0 025 Sfi‘.}} 030
o % % 100%

Yo of Propram Budpet

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses *7

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7 |
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
Not Applicable
Page 8

Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Not Applicable

Total Value of in-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: Jyjy |, éé’,{é

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [H] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, piease explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances
1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of

expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2, Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency Is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7.  Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Councll, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11.  Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
thelir position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1.  The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4,  The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5,  The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisvilie Metro Government employee.

I certlfy under the penalty of law the information in this application {including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”} Is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that  am legally authorize sign this application for the applying organization and have Initialed each page of the
application. / /

Signature of Legal Signatory: /A /K //:/ Date: 1 / ya /Z 3

Legal Signatory: {please print): Frankf'in Jellsma Title:  |Chair

Phone: [502.316.3066 Extension: Emalil: [suzanne.wright@jefferson.kyschools.us

Page 10 S
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS (22) 12623

First Last Term Affiliation Office Held
expires
James Allen 2024 Baird Immediate Past Chair
Robert Arnold 2025 Republic Bank & Trust Company
Cynthia Benedict 2025 Norton Healthcare
Al Cornish 2024 Retired Healthcare Executive
Meredith Erickson 2025 The Norton Foundation
Alex Gerassimides 2025 PPPA, PSA
Audwin Helton 2025 Spatial Data Integrations Vice Chair
Henry Heuser, Jr 2024 Henry Vogt / Unistar
Lynn Huether 2024 Class Act Federal Credit Union Secretary Treasurer
Franklin Jelsma 2024 Whyatt, Tarrant & Combs Chair
Ryan Jones 2026 Jones Plastic and Engineering
Kevin Joynt 2025 Deloitte
John Marshali JCPS Ex Officio, Chief of D,E,P
Elizabeth Mays 2026
Justin Morris 2026 Humana
Marty Pollio JCPS Ex Officio, Superintendent
Vidya Ravichandran 2024 GlowTouch
Mitch Rue 2026 Mitch Rue Consulting
Ken Selvaggi 2025 Communications consultant
Mark Shirkness 2026 GE Appliances, a Haier Company
Kevin Shurn 2026 Superior Maintenance Company
Carl Thomas 2025 V.V. Cooke Foundation
Carol Timmons 2025 Qreative Studio
Malcom Chancey, Ir Emeritus




1) YRS Deprrumentof he Treasury ~
H 0248164841

3

034020

P.0. Box 2508 In reply refer to:
Cincinnati OH 45201 June 14, 2011 LTR 4168C EGO
61-1021128 000000 00
: 00015796
BODC: TE

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
FOUNDATION

502 WODD RD RM 201

LOUISVILLE KY 40222

Employer Identification Number: 61-1021128
Person to Contact: B, HALL .
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-B29~5535-

Dear TAXPAYER:

This is in response to your June 03, 2011, request for information
regardlng vour tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that you were recognized as exempt under
section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. in a determination

letter issued in JULY 1983,

.0ur records also indicate that you are not a private foundatloﬁ within

the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because vou are described in
section(s) 509(a) (1) and 170(bY(1)CA)Cvi).
Donors may deduct contributions teo vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
for your use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and

2522 of the .Code.

Please refer to our website wwwW.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(j) of the Code
pravides that failure to file an ahnual infermation return . for three
consecutive years results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the third return for organizations required to
file. We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt :
status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on our website

beginning in early 2011.



i 0248164841
June 14, 2011 LTR 4168C EO
61-1021128 0ooooo 08

' 00015797

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
FOUNDATION

502 WOOD RD RM 201

LOUISVILLE KY 40222

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter. N

Sincergly vours,

ST P reppriic

S. A. Martin, Operations Manager
Accounts Management Operations



Revenue
Corporate
Foundation
Government
Individual/Local
Investment Income
Total Revenue

Expenses

Educational Initiatives

JCPEF Initiatives
Operating/Board Expense
Student Scholarships

JCPS Program/School Based
Teacher Recognition Programs
Teacher Scholarships

Total Expense

Budget 2023

$20,000
$165,000
$50,000
$125,000
$183,000
$543,000

$45,000
$60,000
$25,000
$110,000
$265,000
$33,000
$5,000
$543,000

Jefferson County Public Education Foundation
FY 2023 Tentative Operating Budget

Actuals 2022

2,324.62
154,493.94
12,000.00
86,585.17
-95,458.88
$159,945

25,067.16
51,623.73
15,249.58
83,047.00
55,043.94
42,000.00

0.00
$272,031

Budget 2022

$20,000

S e e o 2 4 i+ e et e e

$150,000 Compassionate School, WWDL, Aspire Higher

$50,000
$175,000
$225,000
$620,000

$45,000 Wyatt Debate

$60,000 $35,000 Aspire Higher Initiative 2022

$35,000

$110,000 Current Yr exps Include Huff and Jones to be awarded
$350,000 $200K is carryover funds for playgrounds, etc.
$15,000 $20,000 Baird, $13,000 ExCel

$5,000.00 NBCT - New 2021
$620,000



Return or Organization Exempt From Income Tax QUE L. 19420047
Form 990 Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 202 1
Department of the Treasury » Do not enter s-ocial security numbe.rs on th_is form as it may bfa made r?ublic. m
Internal Revenue Service P _Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2021 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2021 andending JUN 30, 2022
B Checkif C Name of organization D Employer identification number
wppicable: | JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
oance | FOUNDATION, INC.
chinge | Doing business as 61-1021128
ration Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not defivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
ity P.0O. BOX 35368 502-212-3112
sea City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G_Gross receipts $ 585,870.
Amended]  T,QUISVILLE, KY 40202 H(a) Is this a group return
fiopea | F Name and address of principal officer: LYNN HUETHER for subordinates? [ Ives No
pendnd 13620 FERN VALLEY ROAD, LOUISVILLE, KY 40219 |H(b) aealsubordinates inciuced? ] Yes [ No
| Tax-exempt status; 501(c)(3) | ] 501(c) ( v (insertno) [ ] 4947@(Mor [ ] 527 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
J Website: p N/A H(c) Group exemption number P
K_Form of organization: Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association [ ] Other B> | L Year of formation: 19 8 3| M State of legal domicile: KY
|Padl]Swnmaw
o| 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites: SUPPORT OF JEFFERSON COUNTY,
2 KENTUCKY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
g 2 Check this box P> |:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) e 3 23
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) .. ... ... 4 23
8 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2021 (Part V, line2a) ... .. ..., 5 0
E| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSAIY) ___._............ccoouiiiiviirieieeeee e 6 0
B| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), iNe 12 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part L, line 11 ... ...t 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line 1h) .. 198,748. 210,040.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL line 29) ... 0. 0.
2| 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) . ... 68,991. 56,300.
©1 11 Other revenue {Part VIli, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c,and 11e) ... 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A}, line 12) ... 267,739. 266,340.
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 13) ... 260,317. 240,609.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4} 0. 0.
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ... 0. 0.
@] 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e} ... 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 0. I
W 47  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11£:24e) . ... ... .. ... 84,108. 72,894.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ... . 344,425, 313,503.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ..........................ooceeciiein, -76,686. -47,163.
54 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
?: 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) ) 2,278,942, 1,993,627,
<3 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 0. 0.
= 2,278,942, 1,993,627.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here LYNN HUETHER, SECRETARY/TREASURER
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer’s signature Date Check [ ]| PTIN

Paid JEREMY M FINN, CPA seitemployed [P00814819
Preparer | Firm'sname p MONROE SHINE & CO., INC. CPA'S FirmsEINp 35-1515068
Use Only |Firm'saddressp PO BOX 22039

LOUISVILLE, KY 40252-9804 Phoneno.502-423-0311
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See INStUCHONS i - Yes - No

132001 12-08-21 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2021)




JEFFERS COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

tatement of Program Service Accomplishments

Form 990 (2021) FOUNDAT1UN, INC. 61-1021128 page2
Part il |§

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPart Ul ..................cooovviiiiiiiiiiiiniiiii s D

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
SUPPORT OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, KENTUCKY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
PION FOMM 990 OF Q90-EZ? _____......ooooooe oo oo oo [Jves [XINo
if "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... [:‘Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2 8 3 I O 5 9 » including grants of $ 2 4 0 7 6 O 9 - ) (Revenue $ )
GRANTS AND ALLOCATIONS TO THE JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL SYSTEM IN
KENTUCKY AND INDIVIDUALS TO PROMOTE EDUCATIONAL IMPROVEMENTS IN
ELEMENTARY, MIDDLE, AND HIGH SCHOOLS AND EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION.

4b  (code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c  (code: ) {Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e__Total program service expenses 283,059.
Form 990 (2021)

132002 12-09-21



JEFFERS’ . COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Form 990 (2021) FOUNDAT1UN, INC. 61-1021128  page3
| Part IV I Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)}(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
JFY@S," COMPIE SCREAUIE A ..........oo oottt ettt eee e ettt s et et s s s e s e s saeent e e nanneaaen 1 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions ... 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SCREAUIE C, PArt I ...............ccoooovvoooeeeeooeeeeeeee e eeees e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? Jf "Yes," complete SChedule C, Part Il ...............cccccooieeeeeeiee e eeieeeees et eesestevesve et neaeeebesaaneneenee 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c){d), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ............ccccceoviiimincnneeccrcces 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part ll ....................cccccveveeveneene. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jjf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PAIE Il .....coooveoo oot 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
IF "Yes," complete SCREAUIE D, PArt IV ... ...........ccoooeeeeeeee oottt ettt ekt e b et e e e e ene s rn e ene s 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? Jf "Yes, " complete SChedUle D, Part V' ...........cc.ccooo oo 10| X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VIi, VIII, IX, or X,
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?7 jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
PAME VI oo e 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VI ..............c..ccoeoeiiiieceeeiees et 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl .....................ccooovooevveereeereeeeeeeeeeeeeees s 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes, " complete SChedule D, PArt IX ...........c...cooo oo et sae st aee et ameeeiene e i1d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?7 |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ................. 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? |f “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ........... 11| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? jf “Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PArS XIANA XI ....ooo oo oo oo eeeeeeoeeee oo ss s e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xll is optional ............... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)A)I)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E  .........ccoooveeeeeereeeeeeee. 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1 8nd IV .............c.oviiioeoeeiccee oottt 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1ana IV ..........c.ccooooo oo en et eee e 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part X, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? if "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV ..._..........ccccooiiiiieeieee ettt 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part |. Seeinstructions ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part ViiI, lines
1c and 8a? Jf "Yes," complete SCREAUIE G, Part Il .............ccoccooeiioeeeeeeeeeee ettt ee et 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIli, line 8a? jf "Yes,"
COMPIEE SCREAUIE G, P Il ..........cocoioeeeeeeeeeeee ettt ee e ettt et 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if "Yes," complete Schedule H .................ccooueeeeeeeeeeireeeeeeienn. 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? . ... 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part X, column (A), line 1? jf “Yes," complete Schedule | Parts 1and Il oo, 21 | X

132003 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)




JEFFERS” ' COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Form 990 (2021) FOUNDAT.LUN, INC. 61-1021128 Page 4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules oniinueq)

Yes | No

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 22 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1 aNG Ml ...........oooooovvveoveeeeeeeeeeeeeee e ee oo eseeeeeeeeeee s 22 | X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? |f "Yes," complete

SCREOUIE J ..o oo e e oo eee oo 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 |f "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

SCHEAUIE K. If "NO," GO 10 I8 258 ..........oov..oeoeooe oo oo e 24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

ANy tAX-BXOMPE DONAS? | et e et b et eb bbbttt 24¢
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ... ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part ] ..........c.cccccoooimieeeeereeeeeeneenns 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? [f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE L, PAM I oo eoeee oo 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? f “Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll  ..........c.cccccoveevevvivcnreennn. 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partili ......... 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV,
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? jf

"Yes," COmPlete SCREAUIE L, PArt IV _...._........c..ccceoeeeeeeeeee ettt ettt ettt e 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? jf "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV ...........c.c.c..ccceveeeveeeeeeeenenenas 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? /f
"Yes," COmMPlete SCREAUIE L, PArt IV ... .. .. .ottt ettt ettt e st ee ettt 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? |f "Yes," complete Schedule M ........................... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? Jf "Yes, " COMPIETE SCREBAUIE M ..ottt e se st et e neneemanimenaeea 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? |f "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part! ................. 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? if "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, PAIE Il ..o oo eeeee oo oo oo e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 801.7701-3? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | ..............cccoooovveeecovvererrevecreses e 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV, and
PAIEV, 18 T oooooooeeoee oo s 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 ... 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liN€ 2 ..............ccoocevimeneinininieenceceen 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete SChedule R, Part V, iN@ 2 .. ... oeeeoeeeeeeeeet ettt nre bttt e 36

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37 X

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?7

Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O i 38 | X
- Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No

1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a

0

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WIinNIngs t0 Prize WINIEIS? i ic

132004 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021)




JEFFERS" '~ COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Form 990 (2021) FOUNDAT.UN, INC. 61-1021128 Ppage5
art Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance ontinueq)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... 2b
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. See instructions. ... ... I
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ... ... 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O ..................cccccceenee 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ... 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ... 5b X
¢ If"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm 8886-T 7 .. et 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax dedUCDIE? et 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). I
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
1O file FOIM 82827 ... oot eea et et 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ’
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ... 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the : l
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. |
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ... 9b
10  Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12 . ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12, for public use of club facilities ... 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... i1a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) s 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. l 12b l
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? .. ... ... 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans .. ... .. 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves onhand ... ... 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O .............cccecceenne. 14b
15 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) dUring the YEAr? | ettt e s 15 X
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Scheduie N. I
16 s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? ... 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O. l
17  Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in any
activities that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 49537 17

If "Yes," complete Form 6069.

|

132006 12-09-21

Form 990 (2021)




JEFFERS ~° COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Form 990 (2021) FOUNDAT.UN, INC. 61-1021128

Page 6

Part Governance, Management, and Disclosure. roreach "Yes® response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No* response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... . 1a 23
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent ... ... . 1b 23
2  Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key @mMpIOYEe? e et 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 980 was filed? .. .. 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? ... ... 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or StockhOIders? | . ... 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the GOVENING DOTY? . ... ... ... oottt 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? | e e 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: |
A THE QOVEIMING DOUY? et 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body ? e g8b | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? Jf "Yes " provide the names and addresses 0N SCREOUIE O i 9 X
Section B. Policies ;s section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? | e 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . ... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. |
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f *No," go t0 ine 13 ......ccoooieveeee e 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? . . 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if "Yes," describe
0N Schedule O ROW thiS WaS TONE ..............cceeeiieii ettt e e e e e e e e s e aasa s s e e mb s e e e e sa e e e e s rabanee e e s seseeeeasannaees 12¢
13 Did the organization have a written Whistleblower PONCY ? e 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? e 14 X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . e 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization .. ... e e 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dURNG the YEar? e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P> NONE

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[::| Own website |:] Another’s website Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records »

LYNN HUETHER, TREASURER - 502-212-3112

3620 FERN VALLEY ROAD, LOUISVILLE, KY 40219

132006 12-09-21
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JEFFERS
FOUNDAT.1LUN,

" COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

INC.

61-1021128

Page 7

Form 990 (2021) N

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vil

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee."

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | o c:: SI(SrlﬁLcr)?than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a direstor/trustec) from from related other
(list any % the organizations compensation
hours for ?‘Z . 3 organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
related 8 § . g (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| = | & 2 |E 1099-NEC) and related
below ERE- RN - 1 organizations
line) é E S ;? E‘“g ug_
(1) JAMES R ALLEN 1.00
IMMEDIATE PAST CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) ROBERT J, ARNOLD 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(3) CYNTHIA BENEDICT 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(4) ALEX CORNISH 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(5) MEREDITH ERICKSON 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(6) DR, ALEX GERASSIMIDES, MD 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(7) AUDWIN HELTON 1.00
VICE CHAIRMAN X X 0. 0. 0.
(8) HENRY HEUSER JR 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) LYNN HUETHER 1.00
SECRETARY TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(10) FRANKLIN JELSMA 1.00
CHATRMAN X X 0. 0. 0.
(11) RYAN JONES 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12) KEVIN JOYNT 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) JOHN MARSHALL 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(14) ELIZABETH MAYS 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(15) MARTY POLLIO 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(16) VIDYA RAVICHANDRAN 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(17) MITCH RUE 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.

132007 12-09-21
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JEFFERS’

COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Form 990 (2021) FOUNDATLuUN, INC. 61-1021128 Page8
IPart VT ] Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (©) D) (B) (F)
Name and title Average (donot cfe(c’fri}‘ige”man one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per [ pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany | 5 the organizations compensation
hoursfor | 5 - organization (W-2/1099-MISC/ from the
refated = % g (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| £ | £ g |E 1099-NEC) and related
below Sleiolzlzy s organizations
(18) KEN SELVAGGI 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(19) MARK SHIRKNESS 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(20) KEVIN SHURN 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(21) CARL THOMAS 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(22) CAROL TIMMONS 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(23) MALCOM CHANCEY, JR 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
b Subtotal e > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . .. ... . > 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlines 10 and 1€) ..o, » 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on |
line 1a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for SUCH INAIVIGUAI  ................cc.ooveiioe oo 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization ]
and related organizations greater than $150,000? jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual .......................c.c.c.c........ 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services - l
rendered to the organization? jf" " Ol 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) B) ©)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B> 0
Form 990 (2021)
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JEFFERS!

COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

function revenue

business revenue

Form 990 (2021) FOUNDATLUN, INC. 61-1021128  Page9
Part VIII [ Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIH . i |:]
(A) (B) ©) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

from tax under
sections 512 - 514

"2’ 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
o b Membership dues . ... 1b
(:. ¢ Fundraisingevents .. ... ic
% d Related organizations . 1d
,,;: e Government grants (contributions) |1e
é £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
2 similar amounts not included above 1| 1f 210,040.
"‘E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 19 $
3 h Total. AddlinesTatf oo » | 210,040,
Business Code
822
e b
E d
-
a f All other program service revenue ... .
|9 Total. Add lines 2a:2f |
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar aMounts) ... > 27,915. 27,915.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
B ROYAMES ..o >
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents ... 6a
b Less: rental expenses __ |6b
¢ Rental income or {{oss) 6c
d Netrentalincome or (I0SS)  ......ooooiiiniiiiiiiii »
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory |7a347,915.
b Less: cost or other basis
8 and sales expenses . 76319,530.
8| ¢ Ganor(oss) ... 7c| 28,385,
& d Netgainor (I0SS) ......ccoooooivoiooeo o » 28,385. 28,385,
;:6 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
o including $ of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, line18 . ... 8a
b Less:directexpenses . ... 8b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events __............... | 4
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartiV,line 19 ... 9a
b Less: direct expenses ... 9b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities  .................. | 4
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances .. ... 102
b Less:costofgoodssold . ... 10b|
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... | 3
Business Code
é 11 a
§ b
8 c
-‘Eﬁ d Allotherrevenue ...
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ]
12 Total revenue. See instructions ... | = 266,340, 0. 0.] 56,300.

132009 12-09-21

Form 990 (2021)
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JEFFERS’ COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

FOUNDATLUN,

INC.

61-1021128

Page 10

| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e(f(\p))enses Progra(n?)service Managé?n)ent and Funcglr)a)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part 1V, line 21 190,513. 190,513.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ... 50,096. 50,096.
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 .
4 Benefits paidtoorformembers . ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ...
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .........
7 Othersalariesandwages ...
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Otheremployee benefits ... ... ...
10 Payrolitaxes ... ...,
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management |
b Legal
¢ ACCOUNtNG .. ... 10,500. 10,500.
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part 1V, line 17
f Investment managementfees ... 15,3 44. 15,344.
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion ...
13 Officeexpenses ... ...
14 Information technology ... ...
15 Royalties .
16 OCCUPanCy ... ..
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .. 10,701. 10,701.
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .
23 INSUrANCe ... ... 2,054, 2,054.
24  Other expenses. itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on ling 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A),
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) :
a CONTRACT SERVICES 22,512, 22,512,
b DUES AND FEES 4,998. 4,998.
¢ SUPPLIES 3,889. 3,889.
d BANK SERVICE CHARGES 2,546, 2,546.
e All other expenses 350. 350.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 313,503. 283,059. 30,444. 0.
26  Joint costs. Compiete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here Jp- I:] if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

132010 12-09-21
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JEFFERS

COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Form 990 (2021) FOUNDATLUN, INC. 61-1021128 page 11
[W"rﬁalance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to anylineinthis Part X ... D
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - nondnterest-bearnng ... 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . 624,692.| 2 597,129.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net e 3
4 Accounts receivable, net |, 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlied entity or family member of any of these persons .. ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... 6
a| 7 Notesandloans receivable, net e 7
§ 8 Inventoriesforsale oruse ... ... ————— 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ... 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... ... .. 10b 10c
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... 1,654,250.] 11 1,396,498,
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . . ... 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ... .. ... 13
14 Intangible @8Sets || ... 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 ... 15
___1 16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33) ..., 2,278,942.] 16 1,993,627,
17  Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses e, 17
18 Grants payable . e 18
19 Deferred revenue _ 19
20 Taxexemptbond liabilities e 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... 22
= 23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties .. ... 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... ... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D | s 25
126  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 i 0. 26 0.
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here »
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
& | 27 Netassets without donor restrictions ..., 19,194.] 27 34,183.
S 128 Netassets with donor restricions 2,259,748.| 28 1,959,444.
':g: Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> D
t and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds ... 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ... ... 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds | . . 31
§ 32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . . .. 2,278,942.] 32 1,993,627.
33  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... ... 2,278,942.] 33 1,993,627.
Form 990 (2021)
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JEFFERS  COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
Form 990 (2021) FOUNDAT1UN, INC. 61-1021128 page12
| Part XI [ Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A}, line 12) 1 266,340.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 313,503,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from lNe 1 ... .....coooiueeereereernreesccersmesnommeneoonenner s 3 -47,163.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (&) ... ... 4 2,278,942.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 -238,152,
6 Donated services and use of facilities ... 6
7 Investment expenses . . 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) . ... 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COMIMN (B) oo 10 1,993,627.
[ Part XIIj Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XH ... .. oo
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [__] Cash [T Acorual other SEE SCH O
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other," explain on Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ... 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
I:] Separate basis l:] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ... 2p | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis [:] Consolidated basis l:] Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .. . ... 2c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O. |
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB GIrcular A-183? | et 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits ..o 3b
Form 990 (2021)
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SCHEDULE A

OMB No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 990) K L . N .
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Rublic
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION Employer identification number

FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128
|Partl | Reason for Public Charity Status. (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

2
3
4

0 00 B0 0O 0000

10

11

]
12 []

[V

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170{(b)(1){A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1){(A)iv). (Complete Part il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)}(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)}(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
‘An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A){ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 1)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

[:] Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlied by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b l:] Type I1. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part [V, Sections A and C.

c [:I Type ll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d {:I Type It non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part [V, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [::] Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type Il

functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations || ... |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (i) Type of organization "E‘V%)Ius[mgv%’r%?[?’lgg 23[];5;:1% (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
; . Your g g ?
organization (described on fines 1-10 support (see instructions) | support (see instructions
° above (see instructions)) Yes No pport { ) pport { )
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. 132021 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021



JEF RSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATI
Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 FOUNVATION, INC. 61-1021128 page2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){1)}(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2017 {b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 969,691.| 693,954.| 362,564.| 198,749.]| 210,040.[ 2434998,

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

38 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 .

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

969,691.( 693,954.| 362,564.]| 198,749.] 210,040.]| 2434998.

coumn(® , 604,360.
6 Public sugeort_ Subtract fine 5 from line 4. 1 8 3 0638.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 969,691.]| 693,954.| 362,564.] 198,749.| 210,040.| 2434998.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 20,742, 35,778.| 35,756.] 68,992. 56,300.| 217,568.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VL) .

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 : 2652566.

..................................................................... 12 |

13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

organization, check this box and SYOP NEIe ... > ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 6, column (f), divided by fine 11, column {f)) ... 14 69.01 %
15 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part 11, ine 14 e, 15 48.72 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... 4

b 33 1/3% support test - 2020. if the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 164, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... ... ... ... | 4 [:]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the

organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... » |:|
18 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions __._..... > |
Schedule A (Form 980) 2021
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JEF RSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATI

Schedule A {(Form 990) 2021 FOUNUATION, INC. 61-1021128 page3
- &upport Schedule for Organizations f escribed in Section 509(a)(?)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to

gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p»> (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 {d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add fines 1 through5 ... ..

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on fine 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. (Subtiact fine 7¢ from fine 6)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 {e) 2021 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6 . ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources |
b Unrelated business taxable income

{less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand 10b ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V1) oo
13 Total support. (Addlines 9, 10¢, 11, and 12.)

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and SEOP NEIe .. i > ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . ) %
16 __Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part lILHne 15 e 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2021 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . L1z %

18 Investment income percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part il line 17 i, 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... > |:l

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .. > [:]
20 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see INSTUCHONS ..o > ]
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JEF RSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATI
Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 FOUNUATION, INC. 61-1021128 Pages
[Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. if you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. if you checked box 12c, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? if "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (6), or (6)? Jf "Yes," answer

lines 3b and 3c below. 3a
b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) l

purposes? Jf "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? jf I
"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? Jf "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? Jf "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part V1, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type I or Type ll only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than () its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part Vi 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? Jf “Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 77
If “Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which l
the supporting organization had an interest? Jf "Yes, " provide detail in Part V. 9b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit I
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? |f "Yes," provide detail in Part VL. 9¢

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type lll non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to |
. : - . E ! I . t ! . GS ) 1ob
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JEF RSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATI

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 FOUNUATION, INC. 61-1021128 Pages

[Part V] Supporting Organizations continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11¢ below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? jf "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide
detail in Part VL.

Yes

No

11a

11b

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? Jf “No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? |[f "Yes," explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
d, rolled ing organization.

Yes

No

___supervised, or controlled the supporting orgar
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? jf "No," describe in Part VI how contro!
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

nization(s)

Yes

No

—the supported orgal
Section D. All Type 1ll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
yearr, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? Jf "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? Jf "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

orted organizations played in this regard.

Sectlon E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a [__]The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b I:‘ The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c l:] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructio

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

X8

Yes

No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? |f "Yes," then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

2a

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? Jf "Yes," explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in

these activities but for the organization's involvement.

2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? /f “Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VI.

3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? Jf "Yes," describe in Part VI the roje plaved by the organization in thisregard

3b
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 FOUNUATION, INC.

]PartV

61-1021128 Ppages

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1

|: Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( explain in Part Vl). See instructions.

All other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

(LIRS [0 | VI B

[o>30 1S B8 E- 0 (VIR [ V2 B2

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

=]

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

-~

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

ic

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

id

o o 10 [T |o

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

—{explain in detail in Part VI):

2

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

H

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

5
6
7

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 _Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Section C - Distributable Amount

0 [~ O O b

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

[N E (A VI B

D jO1 | B 0N {-

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

[____] Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type |l supporting organization (see

instructions).
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 FOUNUATION, INC.
[Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continueqd)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

~N (O OB W N

0 |~ O [0 | (W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

{provide details in Part V). See instructions.

w

9

Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6

10__Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

10

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

®

Excess Distributions

(i)
Underdistributions
Pre-2021

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2021

Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021 (reason-
able cause required - explain jn Part V). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2021

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

=g (o i {12 {o M (o T o §

Applied to 2021 distributable amount

Carryover from 2016 not applied {see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2021 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2021 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2021, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2021. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2022. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

@ o |0 |T |

Excess from 2021
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art Supplemental Information. provide the explanations required by Part 1l line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part lll, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, 93, 9b, 9¢, 113, 11b, and 11c¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128
Identification of Excess Contributions
Schedule A Included on Part II, Line 5 2021
** Do Not File **
*** Not Open to Public Inspection ***
. , Total E
Contributor’s Name Conh’ibjtions Cont)r(:!:)ist?ons
CES FOUNDATION 165,945. 112,894.
HERMAN NETTELROTH FUND TUW 94,833. 41,782.
J GRAHAM BROWN FOUNDATION 200,436. 147,385.
NATIONAL CENTER FOR FAMILIES LEARNING 355,350. 302,299.
Total Excess Contributions to Schedule A, Part Il Line 5 .o 604,360.
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047

(Form 980) » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-PF.

Department of the Treasury » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 202 1

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128

Organization type {check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0oogd

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), {8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

|:| For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(@3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A){(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part Vill, line 1h;
or (i) Form 890-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts [ and II.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts 1 (entering
“N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and Il

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year |

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't filte Schedule B (Form 990), butit must
answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify
that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)

Page 2

Name of organization
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
FOUNDATION, INC.

Employer identification number

61-1021128

Partl | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(a)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | CE&S FOUNDATION Person
Payroll ]
101 S FIFTH STREET STE 1650 5,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | HUMANA Person
_ Payroll ]
500 W MATIN STREET, SUITE 208 5,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Ii for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS Person  [_|
Payroll
P.O. BOX 34020 30,349. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40232 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | LOUISVILLE METRO GOVERNMENT Person
Payroll [::l
601 W JEFFERSON ST 12,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF LOUISVILLE Person
Payroll D
325 W MAIN STREET STE 1110 75,305, Noncash [ |
(Complete Part |l for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | GHEENS FOUNDATION Person
Payroll D
401 W MAIN ST SUITE 705 15,000. Noncash [ |

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990) {2021)

Page 2

Name of organization
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
FOUNDATION, INC.

Employer identification number

61-1021128

Partl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 | FIDELITY INVESTMENTS Person
Payroll [:]
500 N HURSTBOURNE PKWY SUITE 450 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40222 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | SUTHERLAND FOUNDATION Person
: Payroll {:]
710 W MAIN ST STE 300 5,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 | KENTUCKY DERBY FESTIVAL FOUNDATION Person
Payroll [:]
1001 S. 3RD STREET 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part I for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person l:]
Payroll 1
Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person D
Payroll ]
Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person [:]
Payroll ]
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)

Page 3

Name of organization

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Employer identification number

FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128
Partll | Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a)
()
No.

. (b) . FMV (or estimate) (@ .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part 1 (See instructions.)

(a)
()
No.

e (b) . FMV (or estimate) (@ .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

(@)
(]
No.

. (b) . FMV (or estimate) (@ i
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

(a)
(c)
No.

° -~ () . FMV (or estimate) @ i
from Description of noncash property given ) . Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

(a)
(c)
No.

- () . FMV (or estimate) @ i
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

(a)
(c)
No.

A ®) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . R Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021)

Page 4

Name of organization
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
FOUNDATION, INC.

Employer identification number

61-1021128

l Partiil l

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c){7), (8), or (10) that tota! more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the foliowing line entry. For organizations

completing Part Ili, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or iess for the year. {Enter this info. once.) > $

Use duplicate copies of Part |l if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
IgrorTl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
IgroTl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'I;fortnl {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4

Relationship of transferor to transferee
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Stateme..cs OME3 No. 1545 007
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 202 1
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P-Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information, Inspection
Name of the organization JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128

] Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatendofyear . ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate valueatend ofyear ... ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ...
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private Denefit? [ 1Yes [ 1No
] Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
|:| Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
[:] Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

A WN -

D Yes D No

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easemMents | ... e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin@ ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National RegISter . . et 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>
6 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? l:l Yes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
» 0000000
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)())
AN SECHON 170MVANBII? .......oooo oo L lves [No
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements. — -
-Part {It'] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1
(i) Assetsincludedin Form 990, PartX s > 3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 » 3

b_Assets included in Form 990, PaMt X i |

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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JEFFE' )N COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 FOUNDA+ION, INC. _ _ 61-1021128 page?2
] Part M | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (ontinued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange program
b D Scholarly research e E] Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIil.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ..o |:] Yes I:I No
-Pal't IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 9, or

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ONFOIM 890, PArt X? ettt b ettt
b [f "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlil and complete the following table:

E:] Yes |:| No

Amount
C Beginning DalAanCe . e ettt ic
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the Year e 1e
fOENAING DAIANCE || .o b ettt r e et 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account fiability? . . |:] Yes {:] No
b_If "Yes " explain the arrangement in Part Xlil. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIH i |:|
I PartVv l Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 1,559,522, 1,251,703, 1,216,488, 1,112,536, 1,068,519,
b Contributions ... 163.
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses -185,053, 398,119, 35,215, 103,952, 43,854,
d Grants or scholarships ... 50,000, 90,300,
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
f Administrative expenses ...
g End of year balance 1,324,469, 1,559,522, 1,251,703, 1,216,488, 1,112,536,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment p %
¢ Term endowment P> %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i} Unrelated organizations 3ali) X
{ii) Related organizations . ... .. 3alii) X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . .., 3b
4 Describe in Part X!l the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
] Part VI { Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
ta Land
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (Q) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) Jine 10c.) » 0.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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JEFFE ON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 FOUNDALYION, INC. 61-1021128 page3
] Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other

H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) >
Part Vlii| Investments - Program Related.
‘ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(1)

(8)

(9)
Total (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) > |
i Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
{4)
{5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (BYHNE 15 oo i | 2
Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1, (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
2
3)
“
)
(6)
4]
8)
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, ol (BYINE 25.) ...cevviiiiiiieiiieiiieniieieii i >
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740, Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIH
Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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JEFFE' OJN COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 FOUNDALYION, INC. 61-1021128 page4
Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 12,844.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIli, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a -238,152.

b Donated services and use of facilities .. ... 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryear grants ... 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) s 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d | e 2e -238,152.
3 Subtractline 2e from e 1 s 3 250,996.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIl line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil line7b ... ... 4a 15,344.

b Other (Describe in Part XIL) 4b

O AQANGS 43 BNG AD 4c 15,344.

266,340,

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements e 1 298,159.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part [X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities ..., 2a

b Prior year adjustments e 2b

€ ONerlOSSES | e 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) e 2d

e AddiNes 2athrough 2d et 2e 0.
8 Subtractline 2e oM BN 1 e 3 298,1589.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil line7b ... ... .. 4a 15 ’ 344.

b Other (Describein Part XIIL) e 4b

C AdAHNES B2 ANG AD ..o 4c 15,344.

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Thi 00 18] eoveieen s eneesesecnsaninsnsassosnsncnseneas 5 313,503,
] Part Xlll| Supplemental information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part ll], lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART V, LINE 4:

TQ FUND SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAMS

PART X, LINE 2:

THE FOUNDATION HAS IMPLEMENTED THE ACCOUNTING GUIDANCE FOR UNCERTAINTY IN

INCOME TAXES. UNDER THAT GUIDANCE, TAX POSITIONS NEED TO BE RECOGNIZED IN

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WHEN IT IS MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT THE POSITION WILL

BE SUSTAINED UPON EXAMINATION BY THE TAX AUTHORITIES. AS OF JUNE 30,

2022, THE FOUNDATION HAS NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT QUALIFY FOR

EITHER RECOGNITION OR DISCLOSURE IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE

FOUNDATION FILES FEDERAL INCOME TAX RETURNS. THE FOUNDATION IS NOT

CURRENTLY BEING EXAMINED AND MANAGEMENT BELIEVES ITS TAX-EXEMPT STATUS
132054 10-28-21 Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 FOUNUATION, INC. 61-1021128 Pages
|Part Xlil [ Supplemental Information ontinueq)

WOULD BE UPHELD UNDER EXAMINATION.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2021
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 ur 990-EZ CHR e tete Al

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 202 1
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. _
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, Open to Public
internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information, Inspection
Name of the organization JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 61-1021128

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE SECRETARY/TREASURER REVIEWS THE 990 BEFORE FILING AND THE BOARD REVIEWS

A COPY QOF THE 990 AFTER IT IS FILED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THESE DOCUMENTS ARE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

PART XII, LINE C

THIS PURPOSE HAS NOT CHANGED FROM THE PRIOR YEAR.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 1, OTHER ACCOUNTING METHOD:

MODIFIED CASH BASIS

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
132211 11-11-21
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SECRETARY OF STATE p KENTuCKky,
PraREezy,

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDA

SIREMY 0F gyAYe
The undersigned Incorporator, Malcolm B. Chancey,

~Jr., eXxecutes these Articles of Incorporation for the
purpose of forming and does hereby form a nonprofit corpor-
-ation under . the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky (KRS . __
273.160 et seqg.), with all the rights, privileges and
immunities of a corporation organized for civic, charitable,
cultural and educational purposes within the meaning of
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in accoerdance

with the following provisions:

ARTICLE I
Name
The name of the corporation is Jefferson County

Public Education Foundation, Inc.

ARTICLE II
Duration

The corporation shall have perpetual existence.

ARTICLE 111

Purposes and Powers

A, The corporation is organized and operated exclu~
sively for public, charitable and educational purposes
within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal

Revenue Code, as amended. The ceorporation shall receive

SR | NS Y



contributions and fees, and shall distribute its funds for
public_, charitable, educational and/or scientific purposes,
as hereinafter set forth. In carrying out its corporate
purposes, the corporation shall have all the powers allowed
corporations by‘ Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Stat-

utes; provided, however, the corporatiAon shall not have or

------- --exercise -any- power..prohibited -by . the . provisions. of Para-

graphs B and C.

B. It is expressly not the purpose of the corporation
to carry>on propaganda or otherwise attempt to influence
legi'slation, nor to participate or intervene in (including
the publication or distributing of statements) any political
campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office.

C. Any other provision of these articles to the
contrary notwithstanding, the corporation shall have no
capital stock and no power to issue certificates of stock
nor to declare dividends; no part of the net earnings of the
corporation shall inure to the benefit of any private in-
dividual or member; and the corporation shall not carfy on
any activities denied to: [i] a cqrporatﬁon described in

" Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as
amended, including prohibited transactions defined in Sec-
tion 503 of the Code; or [ii] a corporation, contributions
to which are deductible pnde;r: Section 170(c)(2) of the

Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amended.

S 2 3”? .r}.r,g
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D. Any other provisions of these articles to the
contrary notwithstanding, this corporation shall, if the
following provisions of law are ever applicable to it:
[i] distribute its income for each fiscal Year at such time
and in such manner as not to be subject to the tax under
Section 4942 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amend-

-----------ed;_[ii] not engage in any act of self dealing 2s defined in_
Section 494'1(d) of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended;
[iii] not retain any excess bﬁsiness holdings as defined in
Section 4943(c) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as
amended; [iv] not make any investments in such manner as to‘
‘subject the corporation to tax under Section 4944 of the
‘ Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amended; and [v] not make
any taxable expenditufes as defined in Section 4945(d) of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amended.

E. In furtherance of the general purposes in Para-
graph A, the particular purposes of the corporation are:
the solicitation and reéeipt of gifts, grants and contribu-
tions from individuals, groups, corporations and other
sources, public and private, to assist andg support finan-
cially and otherwise the public school system of Jefferson
County, Kentucky; to .engage in any and all.activities which
advance educatipn of the citizens of Louisville and Jeffer-

son County, Kentucky through the support of the Jefferson

County Public Schools.

SO 1) 136!
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ARTICLE IV
Members

The corporation shall have no members.

A

ARTICLE V
Directors

The corporation shall be governed by a Board of

"7 " 'Direéettors c¢oénsisting of not less than five (5) members ‘and- -

not more than fifteen (15), the exact number and the terms
of each to be set in the manner provided for in the Bflaws.
The initial Board of Directors of the corporation shall
consist of nine (9) persons who shall serve until the first
annual election of Directors or until their successors are
elected and qualify. The names and addresses of said
directors are: Mary Helen B&ck, Byck's, Louisville Galler-
ia, Louisville, Kentucky 40202; Joan Riehm, Humana, Inc.
Riverfront Plaza, Louisville, Kentucky 40202; I.W. BHughes,
Brown & Williamson Tobacco Corporation, 1600 W. Hill Street,
Louisville, Kentucky 40210; Orson Oliver, Bank of Louis-
ville, 500 W. Broaéway, Louisville; Kentucky 40202; Woodford
R. Porter, Porter's Funeral Home, 1300 W. Chestnut, Louis-
ville, Kentucky 40203; John Gray, Citizens Fidelity'Bank and
Trust Company, Citizens Plaza, Louisville, Kentucky 40202;
William E. Summers, III, W.L.OD.U. Radio Station, 2549 8. 3rd
Street, Louisvilie, Kentucky 40208; Paul Best, First Nation-

al Rank of Lduisville, First National Tower, Louisville,

i 301 RN 950
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Kentucky 40202; Malcolm B. Chancey, Jr., Liberty National
Bank & Trust Co. of Louisville, 416 W. Jefferson Street,

Louisville, Rentucky 40202.

ARTICLE VI
Officers
The officers of the corporation will be composed

of a chairman,’ 'Vi'i:'e’ﬂ:'hairin’éﬁ," secretary ~and = tréasurer;
provided, hoyever, except for the office of chairman, any or
all of the other officeé may be combined in one person. The
directors may create such other offices and committees as
" they deem necessary for the proper administration of the
corporation's business. The officers of the-‘corporation
shall be elected for such term and in such manner as is

provided in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE VII

Bylaws
The Bylaws for the corporation shall be adopted,

and may be amended or repealed, by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VIII

Registered Office and Registered Agent

The street address of +the initial registered
office of the corporation is 416 West Jefferson, Louisville,

Kentucky 40202.

o 30 061



address is Malcolm B. Chancey, Jr.

. ARTICLE IX

Exemption From Liability and Indemnification

The private property of the directors of the
nﬁé’rporation shall be exempt from liaiaility for any and all
’ i:l"é\}":*f's"_'o'f~ the corporation.”
| ;'ghe corporation shall have the powe'r to indemnify

9

TH

any perslon_i who w.és o “‘*ziﬁ;"_%",_pa,rty, or"':':‘i“s 'fﬁ'reatened ‘to be
made a party, to any threai:enéd, rending or completed ac-
tion, suijl: or proceedings, whether civil, 'criminal, >ad-
ministrative or investigative (othef than an action by or on
behalf of the'c:orporation) by reason of the fact that he is

or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corpor-

ation, against expenses (including attorney's fees) judg-

ments, fines and amounts paid in settlement, actually and
JEA TN

Y

réasonably incurred by him in connection with such action,
S

::“.": | > k3 . 3 - - » . | .
suit sor proceeding. Further provisions for indemnification

of officersiand directors shall be specified in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE X
Dissolution
Disscolution shall be accomplished in accordance

with Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes or its

successor.

s 301 05,962
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Upon dissolution of the corporation, the Board of
Direcﬁors shall, after paying or making provisions for the
payment of, éll liabilities of the corporation, dispose of'
all corporate ;ssets to such organizations organized and
operated exclusively for charitable, educational, or scien-
tific purposes as shall at the time qualify as an exempt
organization or orggnizations under Sectioﬁ 501(c)(3) of the

Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or its successor, or to such
organizations described under Section 17Q(c)(1) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or its .successor, as the
Boarq of Directors shall determiﬁe. Any such assets not
disposed of by the‘Board of Directors shall be diéposed of
by the Circuit Court of the County in which the principal
office of the corporation is then located, to such organiza-.
" tion or organizations organized and operated exclusively for
charitable, educational, religious or scientific purposes as
shall, at that time, qualify as an exempt organization or
organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of thé Internal Reve-

nue Code of 1854, or its successor.

ARTICLE XI i

Incorporator

The name and address of the Incorporator is:

Malcolm B. Chancey Jr.

Liberty National-Bank & Trust Company
416 West Jefferson Street

Louisville, Xentucky 40202

= 3 963
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Signed and acknowledged by the Incorporator at
M . Kentucky, ‘this3f day of :M ,
195 .

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY )

. e I -V T B U B T
COUNTY OF ﬁm—o/« ) o

: I, the undersigned Notary Public in and for +he
Commonwealth and County aforesaid, do hereby certify that

personally appeared before me and, after having been duly
sworn, declared, acknowledged and verifi

led the foregoing to .
be t}}e rticles ¢°f Incorporation of % i &’ww@'n
this l% day of " 77]ach ., 1943 . [ 77 - ;

My commission expiress:( ST /9/7/ ) '. Iy e,
7 4 . L
g

s Al

Notary Public

TRIS INSTI;RUMENT WAS PREPARED BY

M»M/ |
< . -
G. Alexander Hamilton .
WYATT, TARRANT & COMBS

Citizens Plaza

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

=
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OFFICE OF
SECRETARY OF STATE

FRANKFORT,
KENTUCKY

FRANCES JONES MILLS

Secretary

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF NON-STOCK, NON-PROFIT CORPORATION

I, FRANCES JONES MILLS, Secretary of State of the Commonwealth of

Kentucky ceru:fj' that there has been delivered to my office articles of
incorporation of JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.

The nume and address of the registered agent of this corporation is
MALCOIM B. CHANCEY, JR.

NAmE 416 WEST JEFFERSON
STREET ADDRESS
LOUISVILIE, KENTUCKY

cITY. STATE

NOW, THEREFORE, finding that these articles of incorporation conform to lme
and llml all fees therefore having been paid as prescribed by lmw, I, FRANCES
JONES MILLS s Secretary of State, issue this Certificate o f Incorporation.

Issued this _ 14TH day of MARCH , 1 983 ,

at Frankjort Kentucky.

SECRETARY OF STATE

" SECRETARY OF STATE ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF STATE



BYLAWS OF THE
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION

December 10, 2008
ARTICLE I
PURPOSES

The particular purposes of the corporation are the
solicitation and receipt of gifts, grants and contributions from
individuals, groups, corporations and other sources, public and
private, to assist and support financially and otherwise the
public school system of Jefferson County, Kentucky; to engage in
any and all activities which advance the education of the citizens
of Louisville and Jefferson County, Kentucky through the support
of the Jefferson County Public Schools.

The core purpose of the Jefferson County Public
Education Foundation 4is to improve student outcomes and the
learning of every student in every school, in collaboration with
district leadership, by engaging the support of business and the

community.

The vision of the Jefferson County Public Education
Foundation will be a c¢reative catalyst for change that improves
school leadership, teaching and learning. As advocates for
excellence and facilitators of collaboration, the Jefferson County
Public Education Foundation will champion high quality education,
increase community understanding of and support for great public
schoels, and gain involvement of diverse constituencies in helping
Jefferson County Public School students be successful in leaxning

and in life. '

It is the policy of the 501(c)(3) corporation that no
restricted donations be accepted not any expenditure made by the
corporation except upon the recommendation of the Superintendent
of the Board of Education of Jefferson County, Kentucky that ig
consistent with the policies and priorities of the Board of
Education of Jefferson County , Kentucky.

ARTICLE IIX
OFFICES
The principal office of the corporation in the State of
Kentucky and its registered office under the laws of Kentucky

shall be located (in care of Joe Seiler, Secretary/Treasurer) at
National City Bank, 31T09B, 101 S. 5™ Street, 9% Floor,



Louisville, Kentucky 40202. The corporation may have such other
offices, either within or without the State of Kentucky, as the
business of the corporation may require from time to time.

ARTICLE III
DIRECTORS

SECTION 1. GENERAL POWERS. The business and affairs of
the corporation shall be managed by its Board of Directors.

SECTION 2. QUALIFICATIONS, TENURE AND NUMBER.

A director shall be chosen to serve on the board based
on his or her ability to bring financial resources to the
corporation for the purpose of enhancing Jefferson County Public
Schools. Financial zresources may be in the form of personal
gifts, grants, and contributions from individuals, groups,
corporations and other sources, public or private to support
financially and otherwise the public school system of Jefferson
County, Kentucky. A director will engage a leadership role for
special fund raising projects during his or her term(s). A
director’s term is three years.

The number of directors of the corporation shall be no
less than nine (9) but up to twenty-four (24). The number of
directors above nine (9) shall be determined by the Board when
appropriate candidates are eligible to serve on the Board. The
members of the Board of Directors shall be divided into three {3)
classes as nearly egual in number as may be practicable with the
term of office of one class expiring each year. At the annual
meeting of the directors in 1983, three (3) classes of directors
shall be elected. The directors of the first class shall be
elected to hold office for a term expiring at the next succeeding
annual meeting; directors of the second class shall be elected to
hold office for a term expiring at the second succeeding annual
meeting; and directors of the third class shall be elected to hold
office for a term expiring at the third succeeding annual meeting.
At each annual meeting of directors, the successors to the class
of directors whose term shall then expire as set forth above shall
be elected to hold office for- a term expiring at the third
succeeding annual meeting from the annual meeting of their
election. When the number of directors - is changed, any newly
created directorships or any decrease in directorships shall be so
apportioned among the classes as to make all classes as nearly
equal in number as possible. Each director shall hold office for
the term for which he is elected or until his successor shall have
been elected and qualifies for the office, whichever period is
longer. Directors need not be residents of Kentucky. i



SECTION 3. NOMINATING COMMITTEE. There shall be a
Nominating Committee made up of a minimum of three directors
appointed by the chairperson. The Nominating Committee shall
develop a list of candidates to fill vacant positions on the Board
of Directors. The nominees shall be considered by the full Board
and voted on as described in Section 8. The Nominating Committee
shall also present a slate of officers for election at the annual

June meeting. -

SECTION 4. REGULAR MEETINGS. 2 regular meeting of the
Board of Directors shall be held without other notice than this
bylaw. The Board of Directors may provide, by resolution, the time
and place, within or without the State of Kentucky, for the
holding of additional regular meetings without other notice than
such resolution. There shall be an annual meeting of the Board of
Directors in June of each vear.

SECTION 5. SPECIAL MEETINGS. Special meetings of the
Board of Directors may be called by or at the request of the
chairman or any two directors. The person or persons authorized to
call special meetings of the Board of Directors may fix any place,
either within or without the State of Kentucky, as the place for
holding any special meeting of the Board of Directors called by

them.

SECTION 6. NOTICE. Notice of any special meeting shall
be given at least two days previously thereto by written notices
delivered personally or mailed to each director at his business
address, or by telegram. IFf mailed, such notice shall be deemed to
be delivered when deposited in the United States mail in a sealed
envelope so addressed, with postage thereon prepaid. If notice
were given by telegram, such notice shall be deemed to be
delivered when the telegram is delivered to the telegraph company.
2ny director may waive notice of any meeting. The attendance of a
director at any meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of
such meeting, except where a director attends a meeting for the
€xpress purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business
because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened. Neither
the business to be transacted at, nor the purpose of, any regular
or special meeting of the Board of Directors need be specified in
the notice or waiver of notice of such meeting.

SECTION 7. QUORUM. A 'majority of the Board of Directors
shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any
meeting of the Board of- Directors, provided that if less than a
majority of the directors are present at said meeting, a majority
of the directors present may adjourn the meeting from time to time
without Ffurther notice. ‘ ’



v SECTION 8. MANNER OF ACTING. The act of the majority of
the directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present
shall be the act of the Board of Directors; provided, however,
that the Board of Directors, by resclution adopted by a majority
of the full Board of Directors, may designate from among its
members an executive committee and one or more other committees,
each of which, to the extent provided in such resolution, shall
have and may exercise all the authority of the Board of Directors,
but no such committee shall have the authority of the Board of
Directors in reference to amending the articles of incorporation,
adopting a plan of merger or consolidation, recommending the sale,
lease, exchange or other disposition of all or substantially all
the property and assets of the corporation otherwise than in the
usual and regular course of business, recommending a voluntary
dissolution of the corporation or a revocation thereof, or

amending these bylaws.

SECTION 9. VACANCIES. Any vacancy occurring in the
Board of Directors may be filled by the affirmative wvote of a
majority of the remaining directors though less than a quorum of
the Board of Directors. A director elected to fill a vacancy shall
be elected for the unexpired term of his predecessor in office.
Any directorship to be filled by reason of an increase in the
number of directors mayv be filled by the Board of Directors for a
term of office continuing only until the next election of

directors.

SECTION 10. COMPENSATION. No director shall receive
compensation for his or her services as director; however, any
expenses incurred by any director by reason of his or her duties
or responsibilities as such may be paid by the corporation.

SECTION 11. INFORMAL ACTION. Any action required by
law to be taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors, or any
action which may be taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors
or of a committee, may be taken without a meeting if a consent, in
writing, setting forth the action so taken shall be signed by all
of the directors, or all of the members of the committee, as the
case may be. Such consent shall have the same effect as a

unanimous vote.

ARTICLE IV
OFFICERS

SECTION 1. CLASSES. The officers of the corporation
shall be a chairman, a wvice chairman, a treasurer, a secretary,
and such other officers, whose duties may be fixed from time to
time by the Board of Directors, as may be provided by the Board of
Directors and elected in accordance with the provisions of this
article. The Board of Directors may also create the offices of one

4



or more assistant treasurers and assistant secretaries, all of
whom shall be elected by the Board of Directors. The same person
may hold any two or more offices, except that of chairman.

SECTION 2. ELECTION AND TERM OF OFFICE. The officers of
the corporation shall be elected annually by the Board of
Directors at the first meeting of the Board of Directors. If the
election of officers shall not be held at such meeting, such
election shall be held as soon thereafter as conveniently may be.
Vacancies may be filled or new offices created and filled at any
meeting of the Board of Directors. Each officer shall hold office
until his successor shall have been duly elected and shall have
qualified or until his death or until he shall resign or shall
have been removed in the manner hereinafter provided.

SECTION 3. REMOVAL. Any officer or agent elected or
appointed by the Board of Directors may be removed by the Board of
Directors whenever in its judgment the best interest of the
corporation would be served thereby, but such removal shall be
without prejudice to the contract rights, if any, of the person so
removed. Election or appointment of an officer or agent shall not
of itself create contract rights. A director will be considered
for removal from the Board if the director misses two meetings in
one calendar vear period.

SECTION 4. VACANCIES. A vacancy in any office because
of death, resignation, removal, disqualification or otherwise may
be filled by the Board of Directors for the unexpired portion of
the term.

SECTION 5. CHAIRMAN. The chairman shall be the
principal executive officer of the corporation and shall in
general supervise and control all of the business and affairs of
the corporation. The chairman shall preside at all meetings of the
Board of Directors. The chairman may sign, with the secretary, or
any other proper officer of the corporation thereunto authorized
by the Board of Directors, any deeds, mortgages, bonds, contracts,
or other instruments which the Board of Directors has authorized
to be executed except in cases where the signing and execution
thereof shall be expressly delegated by the Board of Directors or
by these bylaws to some other officer or agent of the corporation,
or shall be required by law to be otherwise signed or executed;
and in general shall perform all duties incident to the office of
chairman and such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board
of Directors from time to time.

SECTION 6. VICE CHAIRMAN. In the absence of the
chairman or in the event of his inability or refusal to act, the
vice chairman shall perform the duties of the chairman and, when
so acting, shall have all the bowers of and be subject to all the
restrictions upon the chairman. The vice chairman shall perfom



such other duties as from time to time may be assigned by the
chairman or by the Board of Directors.

SECTION 7. TREASURER. If required by the Board of
Directors, the treasurer shall give a bond for the faithful
discharge of his duties in such sum and with such surety or
sureties as the Board of Directors shall determine. The treasurer
shall: [a] have charge and custody of and be responsible for all
funds and securities of the corporation; receive and give receipts
for moneys due and payable to the corporation from any source
whatsocever, and deposit all such moneys in the name of the
corporation in such banks, trust companies or other depositories
as shall be selected in accordance with the provisions of Article
Iv of these bylaws; [b] in general, perform all the duties
incident to the office of treasurer and such other duties as from
time to time may be assigned by the chairman or the Board of

Directors.

SECTION 8. SECRETARY. The secretary shall: [a] keep the
minutes of the Board of Directors’ meetings in one or more books
provided for that purpose; [b] see that all notices are duly given
in accordance with the provisions of these bylaws or as required
by law; [c] be custodian of the corporate records and of the seal
of the corporation and see that the seal of the corporation is
affixed to all documents, the execution of which on behalf of the
corporation under its seal is duly authorized in accordance with
the provisions of these bylaws; [d] in general, perform all duties
incident to the office of secretary and such other duties as from
time to time may be assigned by the chairman or by the Board of

Directors.

SECTION 9. ASSI STANT' TREASURERS AND ASSISTANT
SECRETARIES. The assistant treasurers shall respectively, if
required by the Board of Directors, give bonds for the faithful
discharge of their duties in such sums and with. such sureties as
the Board of Directors shall determine. The assistant treasurers
and assistant secretaries in general shall perform such duties as
shall be assigned to them by the treasurer or the secretary,
respectively, or by the chairman or the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE Vv

CONTRACTS, LOANS, CHECKS, AND DEPOSITS

SECTION 1. CONTRACTS. The Board of Directors may
authorize any officer or officers, agent or agents, to enter into
any contract or execute and deliver any instruments in the name of
and on behalf of the corporation, and such authority may be
general or confined to specific instances.



SECTION 2. LOANS. No loans shall be contracted on
behalf of the corporation, and no evidences of indebtedness shall
be issued in its name unless authorized by a resolution of the
Board of Directors. Such authority may be general or confined to
specific instances.

SECTION 3. CHECKS, DRAFTS, ORDERS, ETC. All checks,
drafts, or other orders for the payment of money, notes or other
evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of the corporation
shall be signed by such officer or officers, agent or agents, of
the corporation and in such manner as shall from time to time be
determined by resolution of the Board of Directors.

SECTION 4. DEPOSITS. All funds of the corporation not
otherwise employed shall be deposited from time to time to the
credit of the corporation in such banks, trust companies, or other
depositories as the Board of Directors may select.

ARTICLE VX

INVESTMENT REPORTS

The corporation shall furnish reports at least annually
to the Superintendent of the Board of Education of Jefferson
County for the purpose of assisting the Board of Education of
Jefferson County to insure that the corporation has invested its
assets at a reasonable rate of return.

ARTICLE VII
FISCAL YEBRR

The fiscal year of the corporation shall begin on the
l1st day of July and end on the 30th day of June of each calendar

year.

ARTICLE VIIXI

WAIVER OF NOTICE

Whenever any notice whatever is required to be given
under the provisions of these bylaws, or under the provisions of
the Articles of Incorporation, or under the provisions of the
corporation laws of the State of Kentucky, waiver thereof in
writing, signed by the person, or persons, entitled to such
notice, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall be
Geemed equivalent to the giving of such notice.



ARTICLE IX

INDEMNIFICATPION OF OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS

The corporation may indemnify and may advance expenses
to all directors, officers, employees or agents of the corporation
who are, were or are threatened to be made a defendant or
respondent to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or
proceeding {whether civil, criminal, administrative or
investigative) by reason of the fact that he is or was a director,
officer, employee -or agent of the corporation, to the fullest
extent that is expressly permitted or regquired by the statutes of
the Commonwealth of Kentucky and all other applicable law.

ARTICLE X

AMENDMENT OF BYLAWS

. The Board of Directors may alter, amend or rescind the
bylaws.

CERTIFICATE

It is hereby certified that on this date I am, the duly
elected and qualified Chairman of the Board of _Jefferson County
Public Education Foundation, and that on this 10th day of
December, 2008, the foregoing Bylaws were adopted by unanimous

action of the Board of Directors.

Chairman
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LANDSCAPES

235 Blue Hole Road
Campbellsville, KY 42718
270.789.4355

AORDLANDOCAPFPES.COWM

Name / Address

Newburg Middle School
4901 Exeter Ave
Louisville, KY 40218

Estimate

Date

Estimate #

1/31/2023

2959

Project

Description

Qty

Cost

Total

Recommendation for Practice football/soccer field

Laser grade Football field to slope both directions, Owner Brings in
120 loads of topsoil in the middle of the field. We will move the
loads to a positive slope in both directions, laser grade. Harley rake,
and remove rock and prep for Bermuda seed.

Owner pays for topsoil and has it delivered to the middle of the
field.

Irrigation for the field with a quick coupler and key
Water meter and controller is already installed if you tie into the
softball field.

Bermuda seed and seeding (Sprigs will be $8700.00) Go with
SEED!!

Grow-in for Bermuda 20 field applications which consist of
fertilizer and weed control

20

14,720.00

12,600.00

6,250.00

320.00

14,720.00

12,600.00

6,250.00

6,400.00

2% Finance Charge will be applied to all invoices past 30 days of invoice date..

Total

$39,970.00

Customer Signature




Stone & Ready Mix, Inc.

3260 North Preston Highway

Shepherdsville, KY 40165
Phone: (502) 955-6962
Fax: (502) 955-6762
www.qualitystoneky.com

TO: Jefferson Co Schools Date: 2/1/23
ATTENTION:
PHONE:
FAX:
EMAIL:
PROJECT: Newburg Middle School
TONS UNIT PRICE HAUL WITH TOTAL PER TOTAL
PRODUCT DESCRIPTION NEEDED UNIT PRICE WITH TAX HAUL TAX TON OCRCI)DSI’ETR
Topsoil 590 $ 1075 | $ 1075 | $ 6.25 | $ 6.25 | $ 17.00 | $10,030.00

*All stone prices quoted are for tri-axle deliveries (25 tons or more) Please call for prices on single-axle deliveries

(10 tons or less).

*These prices are firm for 30 days from bid date or date of the quote whichever is longer unless we agree on the

terms and receive a firm commitment to purchase materials for this project.

*Pricing based on supplying all products. Individual item pricing upon request.

*Pricing subject to fuel surcharge.

Brad Greenwell

502-249-9906
bradg@qualitystoneky.com




3260 North Preston Highway
Shepherdsville, KY 40165
Phone: (502) 955-6962
Fax: (502) 955-6762

www.gualitystoneky.com

Stone & Ready Mix, Inc.
. - Date: 2/1/23
PHONE:
FAX:
EMAIL:
PROJECT: Newburg Middle School
TONS UNIT PRICE HAUL WITH| TOTAL PER
PRODUCT DESCRIPTION NEEDED UNIT PRICE WITH TAX HAUL TAX TON
Topsoil $ $ 10.75] 3 6257 % 6.25| § 17.00

*All stone prices quoted are for tri-axle deliveries

deliveries (10 tons or less).

*These prices are firm for 30 days from bid date or date of the quote whichever is longer unless we

(25 tons or more) Please call for prices on single-axle

agree on the terms and receive a firm commitment to purchase materials for this project.

*Pricing based on supplying all products. Individual item pricing upon request.

*Pricing subject to fuel surcharge.

Brad Greenwell
502-249-9906

bradg@guaﬁgstoneky.com
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{Rev. October 2018}
Depariment of the Treasury
niemal Reverse Service

Request for Taxpayer
ldentification Number and Certification

P> Go to www.irs.gov/FormW$ for instructions and the iatest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Jefferson County Public Fducation Foundation

1 Name {as shown on your income lax return). Name is required on this line: do not leave this line blank.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

jollowing saven boxes.

single-member LLC

Print or type.

Other (see instructions) »

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classilication of lhe person whose name is entered on line 1, Check only one of the

D Indivitdual/sole proprietor or D C Corporation D § Corporalion

D Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, $=S corporation, P=Partnership) »
Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classiication of the single-member owner. Do not check Exemption from FATCA reporting

LLC it the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is code i any)
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal lax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that ’
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

Non-Profit Corporation

4 Exemplions {codes apply only 1o
certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

D Partnership D Truslestate

Exempt payee code {if any)

FAPLTOS to BECTUNS R tained cotse e U.S)

5 Address {(number, streel, and apl. or suite no.} See instructions.
3332 Newburg Road

See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester's name and address {optional)

& City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40218

7 List account number(s} here {oplional)

Taxpayer identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withhaolding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number {SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number {EIN). If you do not have a number, see How 1o get a

TIN, iater.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

Soclal security number

Part Il Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | centify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2.1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subjest 1o backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or {c) the IRS has notified me that ) am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. 1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person {defined below); and

4. The FATCA codefs) entered on this form (it any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is comect.
Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For morigage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments

other than interest and dividends,

not ?quir?i {0 sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part Il, later.

Date » 77' 28" 202 2.

hare |Spums LV
I 7 v

. i
General Instructions

Section references are 1o the Inlernal Revenus Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-3 and its instructions, such as legislation enacled
after they were published, go 1o www.irs.gov/Formwe,

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-8 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your comect taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
{SSN;}, individual taxpayer idsntification number {ITIN), adoption
taxpayer idenlification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
{EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid o you, or other
amount reporiable on an information retum. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

« Form 1098-INT (interest earned or paid)

« Form 1089-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)
* Form 1089-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)
» Form 1099-8 (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)
« Form 1099-8 {proceeds from real estate transactions)
« Form 1089-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
» Farm 1088 (home mortgage interest), 1096-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)
« Form 1089-C {canceled debt)
* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.S. person {including a resident
alien}, to provide your correct TIN,
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Independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors
Jefferson County Public Education Foundation, Inc.

Louisville, Kentucky
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Jefferson County Public Education
Foundation, Inc., which comprise the statements of assets and net assets — modified cash basis as of June
30, 2022 and 2021, and the related statements of revenues and support, expenses, and changes in net assets
— modified cash basis, functional expenses ~ modified cash basis, and cash flows — modified cash basis for
the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Jefferson County Public Education Foundation, Inc. as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, and
the changes in its net assets for the years then ended in accordance with the modified cash basis of
accounting as described in Note 1.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of
Jefferson County Public Education Foundation, Inc., and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. The
financial statements are prepared on the modified cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of accounting
other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not
modified with respect to that matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting described in Note I; and for determining that the
modified cash basis of accounting is an acceptable basis for the preparation of the financial statement in the
circumstances. Management is also responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

MONROE SHINE & CO., INC. ¢ CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND BUSINESS CONSULTANTS
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the Jjudgment
made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:
*  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

* Ildentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial

statements.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Jefferson County Public Education Foundation, Inc.’s internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

*+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

«  Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Jefferson County Public Education Foundation, Inc.’s
ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters
that we identified during the audit.

o 5

Louisville, Kentucky
October 27, 2022



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ASSETS AND NET ASSETS - MODIFIED CASH BASIS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

ASSETS
2022 2021
Cash and cash equivalents $ 597,129 § 624,692
Investments 1,396,498 1,654,250
TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,993,627 § 2,278,942
NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions $ 34,183 § 19,194
With donor restrictions 1,959,444 2,259,748
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 1,993,627 § 2,278,942

See notes to financial statements.



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND SUPPORT, EXPENSES, AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS ~ MODIFIED CASH BASIS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

2022 2021
Without Donor With Donor Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions  Restrictions Total Restrictions Restrictions Total
Revenue and support:
Contributions $ 16,803 § 193,237 § 210,040 3 9,959 § 188,789 $ 198,748
Net investment income (loss) - (197,196)  (197,196) - 421,125 421,125
Net assets released from restriction 296,345 (296,345) - 315,290 (315,290) -
313,148 (300,304) 12,844 325,249 294,624 619,873
Expenses:
Program services 283,059 - 283,059 308,080 - 308,080
Management and general 15,100 - 15,100 22,524 - 22,524
298,159 - 298,159 330,604 - 330,604
Changes In Net Assets 14,989 (300,304) (285,315) (5,355) 294,624 289,269
Total Net Assets, Beginning of Year 19,194 2,259,748 2,278,942 24,549 1,965,124 1,989 673
Total Net Assets, End of Year $ 34,183 § 1,959,444 $1,993,627 $ 19,194 § 2259748 $2,278,942

See notes to financial statements.



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES — MODIFIED CASH BASIS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2022 AND 2021

2022 2021
Program Management Program Management
Services  And General Fundraising Total Services And General Fundraising Total
Gifts, grants, and scholarships $ 240,609 $ . 3 - 240,609 $260,317 § - $ $ 260317
Contract services 22,862 - - 22,862 33,950 - 33,950
Event meals 10,701 - - 10,701 100 - 100
Professional fees - 10,500 - 10,500 5,000 10,419 15419
Dues and subscriptions 4,998 - - 4,998 7,934 - 7,934
Supplies 3,889 . - 3,889 779 - 779
Bank service charges - 2,546 - 2,546 - 3,064 3,064
Insurance - 2,054 - 2,054 - 9,041 9,041
$ 283,059 $ 15,100 % - 298,159 $308,080 $ 22524 § $ 330,604

See notes to financial statements.



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS ~ MODIFIED CASH BASIS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

2022 2021
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ (285,315) $ 289,269
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash used in operating activities:
Unrealized (gains) losses on investments 238,152 (365,955)
Realized gains on investments (28,385) {(43,446)
Net Cash Used In Operating Activities (75,548) (120,132)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investments (299,930) (456,226)
Proceeds from sale of investments 347,915 486,248
Net Cash Provided By Investing Activities 47,985 30,022
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (27,563) (90,110)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 624,692 714,802
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 3 597,129 % 624,692

See notes to financial statements.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2022 AND 2021

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations

The Jefferson County Public Education Foundation, Inc. (the "Foundation") is engaged in the
solicitation and receipt of gifts, grants, and contributions from individuals, groups, corporations, and
other sources, public and private, to assist and support the public school system of Jefferson County,
Kentucky. The Foundation also engages in other activities to advance the education of citizens of
Louisville and Jefferson County, Kentucky. The Foundation qualifies as a non-profit organization under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is, therefore, exempt from federal and state
income taxes.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements are presented on the modified cash basis of
accounting, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Consequently, revenues are recognized when
received rather than when earned and expenses and purchases of assets are recognized when
cash is disbursed rather than when the obligation is incurred. This basis differs from
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America primarily because
the Foundation has not recognized donor pledges or in-kind donations.

The Foundation reports net assets and revenues, expenses, gains, and losses based on the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Foundation

and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Net assets with donor restrictions - Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions
(donors include other types of contributions, including makers of certain grants).

Net assets without donor restrictions - Net assets not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions (donors include other types of contributors, including makers of certain

grants).

Investments

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values are measured at fair
market value in the statement of net assets. The unrealized gains or losses on investments are
included in the change in net assets. Gains and losses on the marketable securities are determined

based upon the specific securities sold.
Revenues and Support

All contributions are considered available for use without restrictions unless specifically restricted
by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or restricted by the donor
for specific purposes are reported as support with restrictions that increases those net asset classes.
However, if a restriction is fulfilled in the same time period in which the contribution is received,

the entity reports the support as without restrictions.

The Foundation records multi-year pledges in the period in which the contribution is received
under the modified cash basis of accounting.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

(1 - continued)

@

3

Expense Allocation

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services. Expenses related
to more than one function are charged to programs and supporting services on the basis of periodic
time and expense studies. Management and general expenses include those expenses that are not
directly identifiable with any other specific function but provide for the overall support and
direction of the Foundation.

Income Taxes

The Foundation is exempt from federal and state income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, the financial statements do not provide for income taxes.

The Foundation has implemented the accounting guidance for uncertainty in income taxes. Under
that guidance, tax positions need to be recognized in the financial statements when it is more-likely-
than-not the position will be sustained upon examination by the tax authorities. As of June 30,
2022, The Foundation has no uncertain tax positions that qualify for either recognition or disclosure
in the financial statements. The Foundation files federal income tax returns. The Foundation is
not currently being examined and management believes its tax-exempt status would be upheld
under examination.

LIQUIDITY

The Foundation’s financial assets available within one year of the statement of financial
position date for general expenditure are as follows:

022 2021
Cash and cash equivalents $ 597,129 § 624,692
Investments 1,396,498 1,654,250

1,993,627 2,278,942

Less: net assets with donor restrictions (1,959,444)  (2,259,748)

$ 34,183 8 19,194

As part of the Foundation’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to
be available as its general expenditures and other obligations come due. In addition, the Foundation
invests cash in excess of daily requirements in short-term investments such as treasury notes,
corporate bonds, mutual funds, equities, and exchange traded funds.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Foundation considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
JUNE 30,2022 AND 2021

(3 - continued)

The Foundation maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts, which, at times, may exceed FDIC
limits. However, the amounts in excess of the FDIC limits exposed to credit risk are secured by
United States Treasury repurchase agreements pledged by the Foundation's bank and held
in the Foundation's name.

(4)  INVESTMENTS

Investments consisted of the following at June 30, 2022 and 2021:

2022 2021

Equities § 807,163 $§ 924,481
Corporate bonds 248,058 320,269
Exchange traded funds 197,332 199,129
Mutual funds - fixed income 84,008 80,632
Mutual funds - equity 34,978 129,739
Treasury notes 24,959 -

Total $ 1,396,498 §$ 1,654,250

5 NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS
Programs consisted of the following as of June 30:
2022 2021

Huff Endowment $ 1,324,469 $ 1,559,522
Youth Achievement 52,768 54,768
Huff Memorial Trust Scholarships 50,384 9
Wyatt Debate Scholarship Fund 44,274 36,988
Aspire Higher 42,876 10,000
Minor Daniels Scholarship 39,634 37,548
David L. Jones Vocal Scholarship 25478 28,482
Louisville Goes to College 24,979 28,318
Oliver Daniel Winn Scholarship 24,879 28,218
Frayser playground 26,933 26,933
Student Welfare Program 25,000 25,300
Faurecia school-technology and multicultural programs 24,769 -
Wellington playground - 26,933
All others 253,001 396,729

§ 1,959,444 § 2,259,748
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

(5 - continued)

(6)

)

Net assets with restrictions amounting to $1,959,444 and $2,259,748 for 2022 and 2021,
respectively, are available for various programs conducted by the Jefferson County Public
Schools and include amounts for early childhood development, student scholarships, teacher
recognition and awards, and various other special projects.

CONCENTRATION

During the year ended June 30, 2022, the Foundation received a total of $75,305 from one
donor, which represents 36% of contributions. During the year ended June 30, 2021, the
Foundation received a total of $93,387 from three donors, which represents 47% of

contributions.
ENDOWMENT

During 2017, the Foundation received a $1,068,505 contribution to be used as a permanent
endowment to fund scholarship programs.

As required by generally accepted accounting principles, net assets associated with
endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-

imposed restrictions,

Absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary, the Board of Directors of the Foundation
has interpreted the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as
requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the
donor-restricted endowment funds. As a result of this interpretation, the Foundation
classifies as net assets with donor restrictions (a) the original value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent
endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with
the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added
to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not
classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net
assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Foundation in a manner
consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with
UPMIFA, the Foundation considers the following factors in making a determination to
appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: (1) the duration and
preservation of the various funds, (2) the purposes of the donor-restricted endowment funds,
(3) general economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of inflation and deflation, (5) the
expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments, (6) other resources
of the Foundation, and (7) the Foundation 's investment policies.

Investment Return Objectives, Risk Parameters and Strategies. The Foundation has adopted
investment and spending policies, approved by the Board of Directors, for endowment
assets. Those policies attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs
supported by its endowment funds while also maintaining the purchasing power of those
endowment assets over the long-term. Accordingly, the investment process seeks to achieve
an after-cost total real rate of return, including investment income as well as capital
appreciation, which exceeds the annual distribution with acceptable levels of risk.

-12-



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

(7 - continued)

)

The Foundation plans to invest endowment assets in a well-diversified asset mix, which
includes equity and fixed income securities. The Foundation expects its endowment assets,
over time, to achieve a positive rate of return at a rate in excess of inflation. Actual returns
in any given year may vary from this amount. Investment risk is measured in terms of the
total endowment fund; investment assets and allocation between asset classes and strategies
are managed to prevent exposing the fund to unacceptable levels of risk.

Spending Policy. The Foundation has a policy of appropriating distributions ranging from
3 percent to 5 percent of its endowment fund’s average fair value. The Foundation expects
the current spending policy to allow its endowment funds to grow, which is consistent with
the Foundation's objective to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets as
well as to provide additional real growth through new gifts and investment return.

Changes in endowment net assets as of June 30, 2022 and 2021 are as follows:

2022 2021
Endowment net assets with donor
restrictions, beginning of year $ 1,559,522 § 1,251,703
Investment income (loss) (185,053) 398,119
Released from restrictions (50,000) (90,300)
Endowment net assets with donor
restrictions, end of year $ 1324469 § 1,559,522

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Foundation has adopted the provisions of ASC 820 Fair Value Measurements, for
financial assets and financial liabilities. The Association has no nonfinancial assets or
nonfinancial liabilities determined at fair value.

ASC 820 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. ASC 820 establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the use of inputs used in
valuation methodologies into the following three levels:

Level 1. Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices, unadjusted, for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets. A quoted market price in an
active market provides the most reliable evidence of fair value and shall be
used to measure fair value whenever available.

-13-



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
JUNE 30, 2022 AND 2021

(8 - continued)

Level 2: Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted market prices for
similar assets or liabilities in active markets; inputs to the valuation
methodology include quoted market prices for identical or similar assets or
liabilities in markets that are not active; or inputs to the valuation
methodology that are derived principally from or can be corroborated by
observable market data by correlation or other means.

Level 3:  Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the
fair value measurement. Level 3 assets and liabilities include financial
instruments whose value is determined using discounted cash flow
methodologies, as well as instruments for which the determination of fair
value requires significant management judgment or estimation.

A description of the valuation methodologies used for instruments measured at fair value, as
well as the general classification of such instruments pursuant to the valuation hierarchy, is
set forth below. The table below presents the balances of assets measured at fair value on a
recurring basis as of June 30, 2022 and 2021.

Carrying Value
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
June 30, 2022:
Assets Measured on a Recurring Basis
Treasury notes $ 24,959 § - $ - $ 24,959
Corporate bonds - 248,058 - 248,058
Mutual funds - fixed income 84,008 - - 84,008
Mutual funds - equity 807,163 - - 807,163
Exchange traded funds 34,978 - - 34,978
Equities 197,332 - - 197,332
Total $ 1,148440 § 248,058 § - $ 1,396,498
Carrying Value
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
June 30, 2021:
Assets Measured on a Recurring Basis
Corporate bonds $ - $ 320,269 § - $ 320,269
Mutual funds - fixed income 80,632 - - 80,632
Mutual funds - equity 129,739 - - 129,739
Exchange traded funds 199,129 - - 199,129
Equities 924,481 - - 924 481
Total $ 1,333,981 § 320,269 $ - $ 1,654,250
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
JUNE 30,2022 AND 2021

(8 — continued)

€))

Treasury notes, Mutual Funds, Exchange traded funds, and Equities. Mutual funds, exchange
traded funds, and equities are reported at fair value on a recurring basis. These securities are
classified as Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy where quoted market prices from reputable third-
party brokers are available in an active market. If quoted market prices are not available, the
Foundation obtains fair value measurements from independent pricing services.

Corporate Bonds. Bonds and treasury notes are reported using Level 2 inputs and the fair value
measurements consider observable data that may include dealer quotes, market spreads, cash flows,
U.S. government and agency yield curves, live trading levels, trade execution data, market
consensus prepayment speeds, credit information, and the security’s terms and conditions, among

other factors.

The Foundation’s valuation methodologies may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. While management believes
the Foundation’s valuation methodologies are appropriate and consistent with other market
participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain
financial instruments could result in a different estimate of fair value at the reporting date.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Foundation has evaluated whether any subsequent events that require recognition or
disclosure in the accompanying financial statements and related notes thereto have taken place
through October 27, 2022, the date these financial statements were available to be issued. The
Foundation has determined that there are no such subsequent events.
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Harward, Sonya
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From: Bell, LaTonya J.

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 1:57 PM

To: Harward, Sonya

Cc: Meador, Kathryn; Howard, Caleb; Shanklin, Barbara
Subject: FW: Use of Public NDF Funds for football field renovations

Good afternoon,

Please include this email in the 0-029-23 NDF packet. Thank you.

From: Stigall, Steven A <steven.stigall@jefferson.kyschools.us>

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 1:17 PM

To: Howard, Caleb <Caleb.Howard@Ilouisvilleky.gov>; Meador, Kathryn <Kathryn.Meador@louisvilleky.gov>; Bell,
LaTonya J. <LaTonya.Bell2@Ilouisvilleky.gov>; Steele, Roxanne <Roxanne.Steele@louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Shanklin, Barbara <Barbara.Shanklin@Ilouisvilleky.gov>; Lincey, Justin A. <justin.lincey @jefferson.kyschools.us>;
Johnson, Shamika F <shamika.johnson@jefferson.kyschools.us>; Crump, Becky <becky.crump@jefferson.kyschools.us>
Subject: Re: Use of Public NDF Funds for football field renovations

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links, open
attachments, or give away private information unless you recognize the sender's email
address and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon everyone!

We can confirm that the field will, at times, be accessible to the general public for the intended use and
purpose of football related activities. In fact, the field is already accessible to the general public, as one of its
three entrances/access points are open and unobstructed by any barrier. We have current standing
partnerships and collaboration with teams in the Louisville Youth Football League and look to partner with
other community organizations.

Please advise if the statements above will meet the requirements. Thanks!

Steven Stigall

Athletics & Activities Director
Mobile: 5024180933

Office: 5027540175



From: Howard, Caleb <Caleb.Howard@Iouisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2023 9:21 AM

To: Meador, Kathryn <Kathryn.Meador@Ilouisvilleky.gov>; Stigall, Steven A <steven.stigall@jefferson.kyschools.us>;
Crump, Becky <becky.crump@jefferson.kyschools.us>

Cc: Bell, LaTonya J. <LaTonya.Bell2@louisvilleky.gov>; Steele, Roxanne <Roxanne.Steele @louisvilleky.gov>; Shanklin,
Barbara <Barbara.Shanklin@Ilouisvilleky.gov>; Lincey, Justin A. <justin.lincey@jefferson.kyschools.us>; Johnson, Shamika
F <shamika.johnson@jefferson.kyschools.us>

Subject: Re: Use of Public NDF Funds for football field renovations

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of JCPS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi all,

It has been my understanding that the field will be available for the public to use when not in use by the
NMS/community organizations. However, | have looped in NMS and JCPEF representatives to confirm or deny this.

Ms. Crump and Mr. Stigall, please see the message from Ms. Bell below regarding NMS’s football field and its availability
for public use during non-school hours. Can you all please confirm if the general public will be able to access and use the

field during non-school hours as per the requirement spoken of for use of public (NDF) funding?

Thank you all,

Caleb Howard
Legislative Assistant to
Councilwoman Dr. Barbara Shanklin
District 2

Louisville Metro Council

On Feb 20, 2023, at 8:58 AM, Meador, Kathryn <Kathryn.Meador@Iouisvilleky.gov> wrote:

| spoke with Caleb on this NDF and he advised that the football fields would be available for the public to
use. I've looped him in on this email. Caleb, will the football fields be available for the public to use or
will they be limited to community organizations and subject to the one time event application policy?

From: Bell, LaTonya J. <LaTonya.Bell2@Iouisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Sunday, February 19, 2023 7:50 PM




To: Meador, Kathryn <Kathryn.Meador@louisvilleky.gov>; Steele, Roxanne
<Roxanne.Steele@Iouisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Use of Public NDF Funds for football field renovations

Please refer to the attached 0-029-23 NDF Request for Newburg Middle School Football Field
Renovations. This is the first time | have noticed the Jefferson County Board of Education Policy 05.3
being reference as part of the NDF information.

It is my understanding that if public NDF funds were used to fund public school property that the
property had to be open to the general public during non-school hours, including individual citizen and
community groups. Please refer to the NDF Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form page 1 -
Executive Summary of Request and the NDF Application page 6 - Section 5.F. that reference the
Jefferson County Board of Education Policy 05.3. It appears that only community organizations will be
allowed to use the football field and they must complete a one-time event application with JCPS to use
the football field. There are no reference to individual citizen using the football field. For the JCPS
playground equipment funded with NDF funds, the general public has access to the playground during
non-school hours and don’t complete applications. Attached is 0-047-19 for JCPEF funding the Eastern
High School Track renovation project. It does not reference the JCBE Policy 05.3, but it references the
track will be used for both scholastic and community competitions; and the facility will at times be open
for use by community members. Please advise.

; LaTonya J. Bell Council Financial Analyst

Louisville Metro Council

601 W. Jefferson Street, 1° floor | Louisville, KY 40202
(502) 574-1351
LaTonya.Bell2@louisvilleky.gov

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.





